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The Ely-Criglar Mansion, as Francis R. Ely's home 
has come to be called, was built _CL«. .IBJjQP The original 
house consisted of the main two-story,_sectlQn of brick 
with wooden wings on either side a story and a half high, 
The wing's"/"" which may have been later than the main house, 
offer a marked contrast to the Greek Revival style of 
the central section. Victorian wood trim on the porch 
and brackets, as well as a Gothic pointed window adorn 
the one existing wing which now sits on an adjoining 
piece of property on Russ Street. The wings were removed 
from the house in 1925, at which time the east wing was 
destroyed.

The main,,house, which was at one time painted white, 
has been^restored to its original condition to reveal 
hand-made Brick. An exceptionally fine example of Greek 
Revival architecture, the house has a four columned 
portico across the entire south front. Two-story high 
columns are square in section, tapered and panelled. 
Resting on the columns is a full Doric entablature with 

v mutules, gjittae and triglyphs above an elaborately de­ 
tailed cornice. Concrete steps rise to the porch. There- 
are two brick chimneys in end walls with two flues each. 
There is a balcony within the portico at the second 
floor level with wooden railing and balustrade in vertical 
diamond pattern. The front doorway has a top light 
divided into three sections and side lights flanking the 
door. The door is panelled and is trimmed with wooden 
cornice, entablature and fluted pilasters. Fenestration 
is mortise and Tenon double hung sash, regular placement. 
On the first floor the windows are 12 over 9 light and 
on the second 9 over 9. All have original glass and thin 
muntins. The low pitched roof forms a gable parallel to 
the south elevation and is nearly flat over the porch. 
There is a parapet at the front wall and the entire roof 
has a sheet metal covering. There is a small molded wood 
cornice at the eave of the gable roof.

Interior trim is noteworthy in its faithfulness to 
the style of the house. Patterned corner blocks on window 
and door surrounds can be seen, as well as panels under 
windows and wood valences above. Interior doors are 
panelled and have peg fasteners. Hardware is brass and 
appears to be original. There is a steep L-shaped stair 
with volute newell and heart pine flooring.

The house which sits back from the road in a grove 
of trees, is informally landscaped and in a good state of 
repair.
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Francis R. E>£, for whom this house was built, came 
to MarTanriaTfromPlymouth, North Carolina in 1839 with 
his wife and one child. This house was presumably built 
for him soon after his arrival. Ely was prominent among 
the plaatejcjs_ of the area and according to the tax records 
of 1845, he owned a plantation of 1,629 acres of fertile 
land and had 63 slaves. He died in 1858 leaving a 
large family.

In November of 1888, the house and seven acres of 
land came into the hands of W.J. Daniel, a Marianna banker 
The following May it was sold to Francis B, Carter of 
Marianna, who later became Justice of the Supreme Court 
of Florida. In 1900 Judge Carter sold the house to its 
present owner, Mrs. Joseph M. Criglar, who has lived there 
longer than any prior owner.

Ely Corner (which is now the corner of Lafayette and 
Russ Streets) played an important role in the Battle of 
Marianna. On September 27, 1864, a barricade of logs and 
wagons was set up on Ely corner by the old men and boys 
who defended Marianna against the Union troops. Ely 
corner is at the junction of the Campbellton and St. 
Andrew's Bay Roads, the former of which the Union troops 
used as their advance road from the North.

The house is architecturally significant in that 
it is an extremely fine example of Greek BevivjiJLarchi- 
tecture in this area at a reasonably early date. The 
Victorian wings originally attached to the house would 
tend to create something of an architectural oddity, and 
fortunately one of them is still intact today. We know 
that the fancy wood trim on the wings was shipped to the 
area due to an inscription printed on the underside of one 
piece of trim. It states that the trim was shipped^Exom 
"New York to Marianna, Florida via Appalachicol; 
This and other architectural details on both *-fc^x"*«*^v.j^s* / 
and exterior give the house great significanc<
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